STATE OF KANSAS

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
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October 27, 2009

Chris Tymeson, Legal Counsel

Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks
1020 S Kansas Avenue, Suite 200
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Re: K.A.R.115-4-11, Big game and wild turkey permit applications
Dear Mr. Tymeson;

We have reviewed the above-referenced regulation for legality pursuant K.S.A. 77-420,
and finding no issues of concern, have approved it.

Sincerely,

OFFICE OF THEATTORNEY GENERAL
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Assistant Attorney General
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Enclosure: Original document

cc: Rep. Carl Holmes, Chair, Joint Committee on Rules and Regulations
Senator Vicki Schmidt, Vice Chair, Joint Committee on Rules and Regulations
Rep. Janice L. Pauls, Ranking Minority Member, Joint Committee on Rules and
Regulations '
Raney Giliiland, Legislative Research
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